




JULEEN VILANDER

 j8leen@hotmail.com

 (757) 256-9150

 1233 Duchess Of York
Quay Chesapeake, VA
23320

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking and skilled Critical Care Nurse bringing proven skills in managing needs of patients with concerns such as hemodynamic instability and respiratory distress. Supports patients continuously using clinical expertise and sound judgment. Effective in emergency situations and critical codes. Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse (RN) with progressive career history in direct patient care, triage and care coordination in fast-paced environment. Proven to remain calm under pressure and skillfully handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service.

SKILLS

- Critical Care Nursing
- Patient Monitoring
- Emergency Interventions
- Family Advocacy
- Treatment Plan Creation and Revision
- Critical Care Assessments
- Blood Transfusion Administration
- Resource Monitoring
- Medical Histories and Assessments
- Pulmonary Assessments
- Chest Tubes
- Patient Health Information Access
- Healthcare Team Collaboration
- Adaptable and Flexible
- Mechanical Ventilators
- Post-Mortem Care
- Supporting Daily Living Needs

WORK HISTORY

Maxim Staffing Solutions, Memorial Hermann Katy - RN, Critical Care

Katy, TX • 05/2022 - 10/2022

- Managed quality care for patients with heart failure, end-stage renal disease and coronary artery disease.
- Personalized bedside care and interactions based on cultural backgrounds of different patients.
- Counseled patients and families on treatments, care options and discharge instructions.
- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.

Angel Staffing Inc, Memorial Hermann Southwest - RN, Critical Care

Houston, Texas • 01/2022 - 03/2022

- Worked with intubated and ventilated patients, monitoring and reporting on conditions to maintain stats within optimal levels.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.
- Delivered top-notch care exceeding department, hospital and Joint Commission standards.

- Work Assignments
- Maintaining Patient Safety Standards
- Heart Failure
- Acute Myocardial Infarction
- Crisis Prevention Intervention
- Seizure Disorders
- Electronic Charting
- Specialized Care

EDUCATION

Ann Latsky College

Johannesburg, South Africa • 12/1997

Diploma in Critical Care:
Critical Care Nursing

Western Cape College Of Nursing,

Cape Town, South Africa • 01/1994

Bachelor of Science: General Nursing Science, Midwifery, Psychiatry And

Senior Secondary School

Carlton Van Heerden

Upington, Northern Cape, South Africa • 12/1988

High School Diploma

CERTIFICATIONS

CCRN certified through 08/31/2023

BLS certified through 08/31/2023

ACLS certified through 08/31/2023

Angel Staffing Inc, Houston West Methodist Hosp - RN, Critical Care

Katy, TX • 10/2021 - 11/2021

- Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Sentara Careplex Hospital - RN, Critical Care

Hampton, United States • 07/2021 - 10/2021

- Delivered top-notch care exceeding department, hospital and Joint Commission standards.
- Organized and managed care of patients undergoing various therapies and procedures.
- Responded rapidly to critical codes to coordinate stabilization treatments and restore vital functions.
- Evaluated healthcare needs, goals for treatment and available resources of each patient and connected to optimal providers and care.

Norfolk General Hospital - RN, Critical Care, Float Pool

Norfolk, VA • 10/2008 - 10/2020

- Delivered top-notch care exceeding department, hospital and Joint Commission standards.
- Operated critical care equipment to keep patients stable and promote recovery.
- Maintained quality care and comfort for patients with heart failure, pulmonary hypertension and other conditions.
- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative vitals, set up PCA and fluids and oriented patients to unit.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.
- Worked with intubated and ventilated patients, monitoring and reporting on conditions to maintain stats within optimal levels.
- Personalized bedside care and interactions based on cultural backgrounds of different patients.

Aya Healthcare, Brookdale University Hospital - RN, Critical Care

Brooklyn, NY • 05/2020 - 08/2020

- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Completed diagnostic tests and patient assessments to evaluate treatment progress.
- Worked with intubated and ventilated patients, monitoring and reporting on conditions to maintain stats within optimal levels.

AFFILIATIONS

- Board member of AACN.

LANGUAGES

English



Full Professional

Afrikaans



Native or Bilingual